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DATE: July 10, 1997 

TO: MARY BANE, DEPUTY EXI:.CUTIVE DlRECTORITECIINICA,W/ 

FROM: CHARLES PE.U.EGRINI. DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES Ui1 r'kD 
BRIAN MUSSELWHITE, DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS'~ 

RE: ITEM 24. JULY IS, 1997, AGENDA CONFERENCE. REQUEST FOR 

DEFERRAL. DOCXETS NOS. nr.713-n. ANO 970631 -TL 

The pwpose or this mnnorandum is to request lbe ~irman's approval of GTE's July 
10, 1997, nqucst (c:ncloscd} 10 defer Item 24 from lbe July IS, 1997. aacndl conference The 

company lw &mllicd 10 meet with OPC and staff on July 22. 1997. to diSCuss 11.3 proposed 

Advanced Credit Management tariff. the subject matter or Item 24. 
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Enclosure 

cc William Talbott 
Rob Vandiver 

Noreen Davis ~ 
Walter D'Haeseleer 
Division of Records and Reponi 
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• 
Marcell Morrelr· 
Vico President & C•nerel Coun.wl • Florida 

Auoda1t General Coui!MI 
A!>lhony P, Gl!l!'!ltn•• 
Le.ile Relcln st.~~~· 

Altoml'f'' 
Kimberly CIIMM 
M.ErioEdglnglon 
Emesto Mayor, Jr • . u.c-·-- .:.. ..... ,_. __ eo-

.luly 10, 1997. VIA FACSIMILE 

Charlie Pelligrini, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commiuion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tellahaasee, FL 32399-DeOO 

Dear Charlie· 
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OTE Telephone Oporatlona 

One Tampa City Ctnltl 
201 North Franklin 611eel, FL TC0007 
Po.t Olllcl Box 110 
Tampa, Florida 33801 
81~83-2&08 
813-204-8870 {Fac.imit) 

This confirms our recent telephone conveuation dunno which GTE Flonda 
Incorporated (GTE) expressed its desire to have Docket Nos 970713·TL and 970631 · 
TL removed from the Commin ion's agenda conference tdleduled for July 15. 1997 
GH: agrees that tl wilt not •mplement its proposed tariff unt1l the Commiss1on addresses 
these dockets . It is my understanding that you will have 1he docket& removed from lhe 
agenda. 

This also confirms oor requASt to meet with you, the Commission Staff Rnd the Off•ce of 
Public Counaei to dlsC\Jas our P,oposed plan If yoo have any questions, please reel 
free to call me. 

Smcerely, 

--r An~. Gillman 

APG:taa 

c Earl Pc.ucher. Office of ~ublic Counsel 
Charles Bed!., Office of fubllc Cou,eol 

A part of GTE Corporrion 
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